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Dr. Oliver Wendt

From: Speech Writers - EZ Speech Writers <writers@ezspeechwriters.com>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 6:49 AM
To: aacresearch@aol.com
Subject: Your speech writing project is complete...
Attachments: 12774 Oliver Wendt - Scholarship speech_12774.doc

12774

Hi Oliver,

Attached is your professional speech! We are confident that you will find our work to be more than
satisfactory. If you see any areas that require clarification or that cause concern, please let us know as soon as
possible VIA EMAIL with your instructions/concerns outlined so that we can quickly make the appropriate
corrections.

The attached file can be opened with virtually any modern word processing software but should display best
with MS WORD. Please note that different *printer drivers* on different computer platforms may impact
formatting/aesthetics slightly. If you need to make any layout or formatting changes, you can do so right from
your own screen as the document we've sent is still fully editable.

Please find your speech writer's personal comments at the BOTTOM OF THIS EMAIL - below.

If you paid by credit card, our services will appear on your next statement from EZ Speech Writers /
Professional Editing & Speech Writing Services in Orlando, FL from EZ Speech Writers, Inc.

Remember: Our work is GUARANTEED. There is no fee for speech writing corrections according to your
original directions of THIS attached document when requested within 30 days of completion. Corrections
consist of any grammar, spelling, punctuation, editorial changes, personal details omitted, or mistakes within
our final written work. Thus, it does not include rewriting of changes, additions or alterations made by the
client after receipt. (That would create a new document and require a new speech.) Rewrites are only available
for THIS attached final speech document. Furthermore, all work is based on the instructions and documents
you *originally provided when your order was placed.* Thus, revisions are only provided if the speech does
not meet these original instructions provided when ordering.

Please completely review your speech BEFORE distributing, submitting or going to speak. Publishing,
printing, submitting or distributing this speech in any format constitutes acceptance and ownership of the
written work as your (the author's) own intellectual property. EZSpeechWriters.com can not be held responsible
for any resulting publicity, reviews or financial loss from errors discovered after client initiates printing, submission and/or
distribution of their personal materials.

If more than 30 days have elapsed or if you'd like a new speech to be made with additional information or a
different purpose, a rewrite fee may apply. We will always email you a firm price quote before making any
such changes.

We thank you again for allowing us to help you with your endeavor and we do hope that you'll refer your
friends, relatives, and colleagues to www.ezspeechwriters.com.
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Sincerely,
Customer Relations Dept.
writers@ezspeechwriters.com

========================================
SPEECH WRITER'S COMMENTS / NOTES / SUGGESTIONS:

Dear Mr. Wendt, Here is the speech you ordered for the Fulbright Reception. Sincerely, Mina R Raulston

We look forward to assisting you and welcome any additional questions you might have!

Sincerely,

Heather R. Todd
Level III Online Speech Writing Consultant

writers@ezspeechwriters.com - Email is the FASTEST & most accurate form of communication!

www.EZSpeechWriters.com
+1-321-251-6977 USA Direct / International Dialing
1-800-816-4788
+44 (0) 20 3006 28 86 United Kingdom

FAX: 1-866-447-1384

This email is a direct response to your electronic inquiry to www.EZSpeechWriters.com.

We NEVER send unsolicited emails or share your contact information.

However, should you wish to no longer receive email communication from us regarding your speech writing needs, please simply respond to this email with
"UNSUBSCRIBE" in the subject line. Please allow 3 business days for administration to remove your client information from our database.

Thank you! - The Speech Writers at EZSpeechWriters.com


